10. Fiona English and Mark Ellerby 2._txt

From: Fiona English

Sent: 04 March 2016 14:25

To: LDF

Subject: addendum to objection 02/03/16 at 17.31

Further to our email of 2nd March, we would like to draw your attention to the
alternative

approach to adopted by Brighton & Hove City Council which we feel offers a
sensible and useful

answer to many of the objections we raised. http://www_brighton-
hove.gov.uk/content/housing/council-housing/new-homes-neighbourhoods

We hope that you will take these ideas into account when reconsidering the Local
Plan.

Thank you
Fiona English and Mark Ellerby

Dr Fiona English

Honorary Senior Research Associate
Culture, Communication and Media
UCL Institute of Education

20 Bedford Way

London WC1E 6BT

UCL Institute of Education: Number 1 worldwide for Education, 2015 QS World
University Rankings www.ucl_.ac.uk/ioe
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